

FCC response on 04/04/2024

Dear Inquirer,

since this inquiry is presented as ECR-WPT, we shall assume that it is for a Part 18 equipment authorization.

The information provided in this ECR for this particular WPT device design is acceptable for the purpose of the RF exposure compliance field measurements. Please consider that a full description of all applicable compliance requirements is required for the ECR-WPT process.

This shall include EMC data on EMC emissions, including testing for Part 18.305 limits.

We noted that the manual discusses Part 15 compliance: consistency is required between the authorized Part and what is shown on the manual.

If the device is to be authorized under Part 15, the ECR process is not required, but the full compliance as for any other Part 15 device needs to be supported in the TCB applications.

Best regards,

OET Staff